MID-AMERICA PETROLEUM, INC.

P.O. BOX 2515
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
F.LELAND FRANZ

VICE PRESIDENT May 14, 1982 (315) 686-0134

Mr. R. L. Stamets -
New Mexico 0il

Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: New Mexico State No. 1
Lea County, New Mexico

ot

Zl~America Petroleum, Inc., is operator of the above refer-
enced gze well which was originally permitted for a standard location
i Yorrow field. Application was made for a new Morrow

n granted was classified as the East La Rica Morrow.

his location was "grandfathered" in. The acreage

nig well is 320 acres in the N/2 of Sec. 2 T-19-S

sh to drill a second Morrow tesz located 1980' FNL
» Section 2. To do this the 320 acre spacing unit
se revige’ t

/2 and W/2 320's. This would give us an
n for the New Mexico State XNo.

for uno

17347 FNL & 1650" FWL, Section 2 T-19-S R-34-F,
it comprised of 320 acres in the W/2 Sec. 2.
tter waivers from all offset operators.

Very truly yours,

O loitny o

Charles J. love

Production Manager
CJL:bm

enclosures



